Approved Meeting Minutes Moultonborough Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes June 3, 2009

Members Present: Bob Clark, Judy Ryerson, Paul Schmidt, Paul Stinson

Members Absent:

Natural Resources Sub-Committee Members Present: Peter Jensen, Nancy Wright, Herb

Farnham, Christina Ashjian, Marie Samaha

The regular Conservation Commission convened at 7:05 pm on 6/3/2009 at the Moultonborough Town Offices.

The May 4 Meeting Minutes were approved with no corrections.

Meeting Minutes

The Committee agreed to the following process related to meeting minutes:

- Within five (5) days of the meeting a draft of meeting minutes will be sent to Bonnie to post on the Moultonborough website
- At the following meeting of the Conservation Committee, the previous meeting minutes will be approved with corrections
- The approved minutes will be sent to Bonnie to be posted on the Moultonborough website
- The minutes will include the time and date of the next Conservation Committee Meeting
- Bonnie will post the next meeting time and date

Marie Samaha will email Bonnie and ask her to post the next meeting date on the Moultonborough calendar.

Meeting Agenda

At meetings, the Natural Resources Sub-Committee items will be addressed after the regular business of the Conservation Commission, unless deemed otherwise.

Natural Resources Sub-Committee Model Ordinances

Bob Clark suggested that all three ordinances (Ground Water, Stormwater Management, and Steep Slopes) be forwarded to the Planning Board for consideration for next year's ballot. Paul Stinson recommended that the ordinances be forwarded to the Planning Board only unless and until the Con Comm approved them in final draft form. Judy Ryerson asked that the ordinances be given to the Planning Board for its July 2009 work session.

Mr. Clark proposed that the Natural Resources Sub-Committee meet in a work session to draft the three ordinances before the July 6, 2009, meeting of the Conservation Commission. The Natural Resources Sub-Committee will meet on June 8, 2009, in the Moultonborough Library to work on the ordinances. Cristina Ashjian will post the meeting notice.

Any comments about the Groundwater Ordinance should be sent to Peter Jensen by 6/5/2009.

Marie Samaha reviewed information about the Stormwater Model Ordinance.

Christina Ashjian offered articles related to the ordinances.

Planning Board Applications

- Walter Koziarski, Jr. re landscaping application No comment from the Conservation Commission
- Jonathan Gilman, Norway Point Trust re a subdivision The Conservation Commission would like to see wetland set back lines delineated for lot #2.
- Christopher Maroun The Conservation Commission would like to see wetland setbacks delineated and no development within wetland setbacks.

Permit Applications

Jonathan's Landing Association re repairing an existing dock – Bob Clark signed the permit.

Christopher Swanson re rebuilding a dock and the addition of other items – The Conservation Commission would like to see this application converted to a standard dredge and fill form. This application form is not the correct form, in the Commission's opinion.

Conservation Commission Membership

Three applications were reviewed by the Commission; Robert Patenaude's, Kimberly, LeBlanc's, and Marie Samaha's. The Conservation Commission recommended that the Selectmen appoint Marie Samaha to the Commission as she has been active in the Natural Resources Sub-Committee and has attended Conservation Commission meetings. Mr. Patenaude and Ms. LeBlanc will be invited to attend Commission meetings to determine if they would like to go forward with their applications. Commission members sent a letter to the Selectmen requesting that they appoint Mrs. Samaha at their 6/4/2009 meeting.

Land Purchase

Mike Woodaman contacted Paul Stinson to determine if the Conservation Commission was interested in purchasing a parcel of land he owns on Bean Road. The Commission had some interest in the land and discussed some options; suggesting that Mr. Woodaman place the land in current use once a boundary adjustment was made or investigating whether another organization may be interested in purchasing the land. Mr. Woodaman will be invited to attend a meeting to talk about his offer.

Milfoil

Nancy Wright reviewed information about checking boats at launch sites for milfoil and other exotic plants. This topic will be on the next month's agenda.

New Hampshire Association of Conservation Commissions

The Commission decided not to join the NHACC.

Next Meeting – July 6, 2009, 7:00 pm at the Moultonborough Town Offices

The meeting adjourned at 9:17 pm.